Vaughn, Lorena

From: Salinas, Gabriel

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2021 9:43 AM
To: Vaughn, Lorena

Subject: FW: Trinity Industries Plant 23

Lorena, below is the email that confirms receipt of the CAFO by the Respondent.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Gabe

From: Joshua Glubiak <loshua.Glubiak@trin.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 9:13 AM
To: Piehl, Jacob <Piehl.Jacob@epa.gov>

Cc: Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Trinity Industries Plant 23

Jake,
Thank you for providing the signed CAFO. Let me know if you need anything else.

Josh Glubiak

Program Manager, EHS

Trinity Corporate Services

14221 N. Dallas Pkwy, Suite 1100
Dallas, TX 75254

Direct Office: (214) 589-6532
Email: Joshua.Glubiak@trin.net

From: Piehl, Jacob <Piehl.Jacob@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 9:05 AM
To: Joshua Glubiak <Joshua.Glubiak@trin.net>
Cc: Salinas, Gabriel <salinas.gabriel@epa.gov>
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: Trinity Industries Plant 23

CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender.

Good morning,

Attached please find the fully signed CAFO for your records, executed on November 1, 2021. Please let me know if you
have any outstanding questions. Thank you.

Jacob Piehl, Assistant Regional Counsel
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6



